NORTH RIDGEVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 7, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

President DeVries called the Tuesday, September 7, 2021, Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

INVOCATION:

Led by President DeVries

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Led by President DeVries

ROLL CALL:

Present were Council members President Martin DeVries, Holly A. Swenk, Dennis Boose, President Pro-Tem Bruce Abens, Clifford Winkel, Jason Jacobs and James R. Maleski.

Also present were Mayor Kevin Corcoran, Safety-Service Director Jeffry Armbruster, Law Director Brian Moriarty, Auditor April Wilkerson, City Engineer Dan Rodriguez, Clerk of Council Nancy Linden, Deputy Clerk of Council Tina Wieber and Director of Public Utilities Tara Peet.

MINUTES - Corrections (if any) and approval:

President DeVries asked if there were any corrections to the public hearing meeting minutes of August 2, 2021 regarding Meadow Lakes PCD Phase No. 19. No discussion was offered. The meeting minutes stand approved as submitted.

President DeVries asked if there were any corrections to the City Council meeting minutes of August 16, 2021. No discussion was offered. The meeting minutes stand approved as submitted.

President DeVries noted that Council received the Safety Committee meeting minutes of August 24, 2021.

LOBBY:

President DeVries opened the lobby session. He asked anyone that would like to speak to come to the podium and state their name and address for the record. He further added each person will be given three minutes to speak. He requested anyone that wished to speak to fill out a lobby sheet located in the back of the room.

Thomas Ashton, 9100 Handyside Drive: stated his road was paved last year, but now there is standing water as he is the lowest home on the street. His yard has consistent standing water when it rain and collects algae and bugs. He was told drainage would be put on his side within a month and that was told to him in July. He has yet to hear anything in regard to his issue. He is paving his driveway and can only do half of it because he does not want to have to tear it up if drainage is put in.

President DeVries stated Council will follow up with his complaint and reach out to Mr. Ashton.

<u>Louise Myles, 37797 Avalon Drive:</u> stated she is through the Avalon intersection two to four times a day and never experienced a traffic issue. She felt that instead of a roundabout, a traffic light should be installed instead. She stated this impacts her.

President DeVries thanked her for her comments and noted public comment will be had in the future.

Engineer Rodriguez stated a study was done at this intersection and there were a lot of traffic accidents in this area. He recalled 15 on the Avon side and 15 on the North Ridgeville side. He also stated a traffic study was done and the traffic light would cost almost \$1 million more.

Ms. Myles stated she never witnessed an accident at that intersection.

Engineer Rodriguez stated the police reports support there has been accidents.

President DeVries stated he was very concerned when he read the report showing all the accidents. He noted the main objective is safety and efficiency moving through the City. President DeVries stated he would provide Ms. Myles a copy of the traffic accidents in the area.

<u>Gary Schein, 34893 Highland Drive:</u> stated flooding is an ongoing issue in his area. He asked if there is a plan to fix the problem. Mr. Schein stated it impacts about five streets in his area. Mr. Schein noted due to all the flooding, they lost their insurance, but now have insurance.

President DeVries stated the City has been working to improve flooding issues. He stated he would have someone reach out from the street department to address a plan. He asked the Engineer if there were any plans he is aware of.

Engineer Rodriguez stated he was not aware.

Mr. Schein stated his last issue was May 15, 2020. He was unaware of anything done since that date. The ditches in the area need cleaned.

Councilman Boose stated there have been a lot of things done in this area. He noted there is only so much that can be done at one time. There was a retention pond that could have been done inexpensively. The Mills Creek stormwater project is another project happening to address flooding. Building retention ponds helps to slow the water. Councilman Boose reiterated the City is continuing to do things and has done a tremendous amount to prevent flooding. He added that when there is a rain event dropping 2 to 3 inches an hour, there is no system that will work perfectly.

(Councilman Winkel joined the meeting at 7:15 p.m.)

President DeVries thanked the gentleman for his comments and stated he would look into what is being done.

Moved by Boose and seconded by Swenk to give Mr. Schein up to an additional three minutes to speak.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$
 $No - 0$

Mr. Schein stated it seems as though the City is working through it. He noted that the retention pond was supposed to be put in right behind his house. He stated he spoke to additional land owners who would be interested in adding land.

Councilman Boose stated if there were people that wish to donate land, the City would be interested.

President DeVries asked if there were any additional comments. No discussion was offered.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORTS:

A. Mayor:

Mayor Corcoran stated there were three pieces of legislation on tonight's agenda under first readings that he would be requesting emergency passage. The first two are T 108-2021 and T 109-2021. These two pieces of legislation pertain to the roundabout project at Stoney Ridge, Avalon and Mills Road. T 108-2021 authorizes the City to prepare and submit an application to participate in the OPWC State Capital Improvement and/or Local Transportation Improvement Programs. T 109-2021 is a cooperative agreement with the City of Avon to construct the roundabout at this intersection that North Ridgeville shares with Avon.

The third piece of legislation is T 105-2021 approving the sale of certain personal property owned by the City. There are two police cars that have been replaced because of high mileage and extensive service records that the City would like to sell at auction.

Mayor Corcoran stated the Service Department is currently working on Emerald Street to prepare the roadway for paving the week of September 13. This is always subject to change depending on weather conditions. Once Emerald Street is complete, the Service Department will move over to the last three streets on this year's list – Broad Blvd., McKinley and Rose. These streets are anticipated to be milled the week of September 20th followed by paving.

Mayor Corcoran stated the Lorain County Public Health will be conducting mosquito spraying throughout the City beginning this evening through Thursday, September 9 (weather permitting). White trucks with Lorain County Public Health decals will be spraying from approximately 8:30 PM until 11:30 PM each evening. The spray used is not harmful to human, animal or plant life. If you have any questions, please contact the Health Department at (440) 322-6367.

Mayor Corcoran stated the City, in cooperation with the North Ridgeville City Schools and Board of Education, will hold a special memorial service on Patriot Day and National Day of Service and Remembrance on Saturday, September 11 at 8:30 AM. The service will be held at the Ranger Stadium. Thank you in advance to our Fire and Police Departments, the VFW,

NRCS superintendent Roxann Ramsey-Caserio, High School Choir, Pastor Kevin Crow, Tony & Donna Cioffoletti, and retired firefighter Lou Simonyi for taking part in this year's ceremony.

Mayor Corcoran invited the public to attend the next coffee and conversation on Monday, September 13 in Council Chambers from 8:30-9:30 AM. He also noted September 11 is also Skunk Fest.

Mayor invited Joe Borkey from Victory Park Ohio and Heather Kaesgen from North Ridgeville Community Care up to the front. He stated the Freedom Festival and Fireworks brought in large numbers and those that attended reported it was an awesome time and the fireworks were spectacular. The net proceeds from the event benefited Canine Superheroes Foundation and North Ridgeville Community Care.

Mr. Borkey presented a check in the amount of \$7,500 to the North Ridgeville Community Care.

B. Safety-Service Director:

Safety-Service Director Armbruster stated the LED speed limit signs will be moved back to Mildred.

Mayor Corcoran stated he forgot one item which is an amendment to appropriations.

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to suspend the By-laws to add T 111-2021 to the agenda this evening under first readings.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$
 $No - 0$

C. Engineer:

Engineer Rodriguez stated they will be bidding out the Mills Creek water main rehab project next week. The full-depth concrete project is going well. They are working on five out of the six streets right now. The paving marking project should begin this week.

D. Auditor:

Auditor Wilkerson stated there are two pieces of legislation before Council – T 110 and T 111. She asked that Council consider adopting them with the emergency to allow for the necessary resources for the office.

T 111 is amending appropriations in various funds. She explained the amendments are to the General Fund which is the appropriating additional monies for offsite training for the Building Department, the Capital Project Funds are for the payment of property taxes and additional money to traffic and striping project, the Enterprise Funds is additional dollars for the engineering for the French Creek project on the agenda tonight and payments to the Board of Building Standards.

E. Other Reports:

President DeVries noted that Council received the August 2021 Fire Department Report, the July 2021 Police Department Report, the July 2021 Police Support Car Report and the July 2021 Water Distribution Reports.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORT(S):

None.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Clerk of Council Linden:

A letter from the Lorain County Board of Elections providing ballot wording that represents the ballot language for the General Election.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Clerk of Council Linden:

Approval of the final plat for Meadow Lakes 19 in a PCD.

Moved by Abens and seconded by Boose to approve the final plat for Meadow Lakes 19 in a PCD.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 6$$

No - 1 (Swenk)

Clerk of Council Linden:

New Liquor Permit Request

A request from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control for a new permit request for Ohio Springs, Inc., DBA Sheetz Convenience Store, 32390 Lorain Road.

Moved by Boose and seconded by Maleski to not request a hearing so that this permit can be sent to the state for final disposition by September 20, 2021.

Councilman Boose noted he did check the Ohio Secretary of State's website and this company is in good standing.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

RECESS:

Moved by Boose and seconded by Maleski to dispense with recess.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

FIRST READINGS:

Ordinance and Resolution submittal(s)

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 104-2021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1240.01 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE, OHIO, KNOWN AS THE ZONING CODE ORDINANCE, TO REZONE THE FOLLOWING LAND: 8540 ROOT ROAD; PARCEL NUMBER 07-00-014-103-327 AND OWNED BY OSIBAS, LTD. FROM R-1 RESIDENCE DISTRICT TO B-3 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.

(Introduced by petition of Osibas, Ltd. on 08/18/2021)

President DeVries sent T 104-2021 to Planning Commission and the Building and Lands Committee.

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 105-2021

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE PURSUANT TO O.R.C. SECTION 721.15(D).

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

Moved by Boose and seconded by Abens to dispense with the second and third readings.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to adopt T 105-2021.

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to add the emergency clause in order to take advantage of the pricing on used vehicles and the vehicles are no longer needed or in service.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 105-2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5854-2021.**

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 106-2021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING N.R.C.O. CHAPTER 634 NOISE CONTROL TO SOUND CONTROL.

(WITHDRAWN BY COUNCILMAN MALESKI 09/07/2021)

President DeVries referred T 106-2021 to Safety Committee.

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 107-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT ACCORDING TO LAW, AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, WITH R.E. WARNER, AN ENGINEERING DESIGN FIRM, FOR THE DESIGN OF AN ALTERNATE LOCATION FOR THE FRENCH CREEK WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT INFLUENT BAR SCREENING SYSTEM, NOT TO EXCEED \$55,800.00. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

Councilman Boose stated in 2020, \$45,000 was encumbered and it has gone up twenty-four percent. He assumed this was higher pricing and engineering is a portion of the contract. He asked if he should assume the overall total project will then be increased as well from \$700,000 to something higher.

Mayor Corcoran suggested sending this legislation to Committee.

President DeVries referred T 107-2021 to the Committee of the Whole.

Councilman Boose asked if that was a yes to his question.

Mayor Corcoran stated the project has changed significantly since the beginning stages. There are more efficiencies added to the project which has changed. He added it and will cause a savings in the long run. He stated the details could be discussed at committee.

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 108-2021

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION PRIORITIES, BY AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND/OR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM(S) AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AS REQUIRED. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Abens to dispense with the second and third readings.

Councilman Boose stated he understood this is authorizing the City to apply for the grant and there is a deadline. He asked how appropriate it was to pass legislation before having public hearings on the roundabout.

Engineer Rodriguez stated this was just a grant application so the City can apply. The City can deny the funds if that is what it wanted to do. The project is the most ready project and the funds are available after July 2022.

Councilman Boose stated the legislation is allowing the City to apply for grant funding. It isn't tying the City to the project.

Mayor Corcoran stated the ordinance authorizing the engineering was adopted a long time ago and the City has been on this path for a long time.

Councilwoman Swenk stated she was concerned with passing legislation before the public had a say. She felt a public meeting needed to be had first.

President DeVries stated that T 109 is the authorization to move forward with the project. He asked how time sensitive the legislation was so there is time to have a public hearing.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 6$$

No - 1 (Swenk)

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to adopt T 108-2021.

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to add the emergency clause in order to meet the OPWC grant deadline.

A roll call vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 6$$

No - 1 (Swenk)

Councilman Boose stated the resolution is for grant money which does not come from the taxpayers.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 108-2021 becomes **Resolution number 1530-2021.**

$$Yes - 6$$

No - 1 (Swenk)

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 109-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF AVON FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TRAFFIC ROUNDABOUT AT THE INTERSECTION OF STONEY RIDGE ROAD, MILLS ROAD, AND AVALON DRIVE.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

President DeVries asked what the time constraints were.

Mayor Corcoran stated as soon as possible.

President DeVries referred T 109-2021 to the Committee of the Whole.

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 110-2021

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF THEN AND NOW CERTIFICATES BY THE FISCAL OFFICER AND THE PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS DUE FOR VARIOUS PURCHASE ORDERS.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to dispense with the second and third readings.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to adopt T 110-2021.

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to add the emergency clause in order to provide the financial resources for the City.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 110-2021 becomes **Resolution number 1531-2021.**

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 111-2021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 5784-2020 OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE, OHIO, PROVIDING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE PERIOD COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2021 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

Moved by Boose and seconded by Maleski to dispense with the second and third readings.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

Moved by Boose and seconded by Maleski to adopt T 111-2021.

Moved by Boose and seconded by Maleski to add the emergency clause in order to provide the financial resources for the City.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 111-2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5855-2021.**

$$Yes - 7$$

$$No - 0$$

SECOND READINGS:

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 103-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO LEASE/PURCHASE A NEW 2022 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK WITH ACCESSORIES FROM THE STATE BID LIST, OR STATE CO-OP, OR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A 5-YEAR LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH AN OUTSIDE VENDOR ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, NOT TO EXCEED \$150,000.00.

(Introduced on the floor by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 8/16/2021)

THIRD READINGS:

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 84-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH CLEVELAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FOR EQUIPMENT, SERVICES AND PARTICIPATION IN A 5-CITY RADIO SYSTEM.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 6/21/2021; Committee of the Whole meeting 7/6/2021; Committee of the Whole meeting 7/20/2021; Committee of the Whole report accepted on 8/2/2021; Second Reading 8/16/2021)

Moved by Swenk and seconded by Winkel to adopt T 94-2021.

Councilman Boose stated he will be abstaining to avoid any potential conflict.

Councilman Abens stated he has concerns that the system is not built yet and it doesn't seem to interface with the Marc's system. The fire department won't be able to communicate with Ohio State Highway Patrol or the City's police department. He felt that the City might be a guinea pig for a new system.

Councilman Winkel stated this gives the administration the ability to enter into a contract as an option. He felt if it wasn't passed it handcuffs the administration regarding options.

President DeVries stated there have been several meetings regarding this and he supports the fire department. He feels as though there are too many unanswered questions and he felt he has not been given enough information. President DeVries stated he isn't for or against any system but is for what is best for the community. He felt the City shouldn't rush forward until there is more information given from the vendor and the county. He stated he would be voting no.

Councilwoman Swenk stated Harris has systems built but they don't have this system built.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption and the motion failed.

Yes - 3 No – (Maleski, Abens, DeVries) Abstain – 1 (Boose)

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 97-2021 AN ORDINANCE COOPERATING WITH THE DIRECTOR OF THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE RESURFACING OF CENTER RIDGE ROAD (U.S. 20) THROUGH THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE, LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 8/2/2021; Second Reading 8/16/2021)

Moved by Swenk and seconded by Maleski to adopt T 97-2021.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption and the motion carried. T 97 2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5856-2021.**

Yes - 7 No - 0

Clerk of Council Linden:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO LEASE/PURCHASE A NEW 2022 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK WITH PLOW AND ACCESSORIES FROM THE STATE BID LIST, OR STATE CO-OP, OR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A 5-YEAR LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH AN OUTSIDE VENDOR ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, NOT TO EXCEED \$250,000.00.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 8/2/2021; Second Reading 8/16/2021)

Moved by Maleski and seconded by Abens to adopt T 98-2021.

Councilman Boose reminded everyone this was appropriated during appropriations last year.

Councilwoman Swenk asked if it needed the emergency clause to use this winter.

Mayor Corcoran stated no emergency is needed as it takes too long for delivery and the City wouldn't have it by that time frame.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption and the motion carried. T 98-2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5857-2021.**

Yes - 7 No - 0

Clerk of Council Linden:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO PURCHASE A 2022 CARGO VAN AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE SERVICE DEPARTMENT THROUGH THE OHIO COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM, OR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS WITH AN OUTSIDE VENDOR(S), NOT TO EXCEED \$50,000,00.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 8/2/2021; Second Reading 8/16/2021)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Boose to adopt T 99-2021.

President DeVries reminded everyone this was appropriated during appropriations last year.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption and the motion carried. T 99-2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5858-2021.**

$$Yes - 7$$
 $No - 0$

Clerk of Council Linden:

T 100-2021 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO PURCHASE A 2022 ONE-TON DUMP TRUCK WITH PLOW AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE SERVICE DEPARTMENT THROUGH THE OHIO COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM, OR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS WITH AN OUTSIDE VENDOR(S), NOT TO EXCEED \$99,900.00.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 8/2/2021; Second Reading 8/16/2021)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Boose to adopt T 100-2021.

Councilman Boose reminded everyone this was appropriated during appropriations last year.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption and the motion carried. T 100-2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5859-2021.**

$$Yes - 7$$
 $No - 0$

Clerk of Council Linden:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE LORAIN ROAD WATER MAIN EXTENSION, INCLUDING ASSOCIATED WORK AND INSPECTION SERVICES, IN THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$1,100,000.00.

(Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading 8/2/2021; Second Reading 8/16/2021)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Boose to adopt T 101-2021.

Councilman Boose reminded everyone this was appropriated during appropriations last year.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption and the motion carried. T 101-2021 becomes **Ordinance number 5860-2021.**

$$Yes - 7$$
 $No - 0$

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS:

There will be a Building and Lands Committee meeting on Friday, September 17, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. to discuss T 88-2021 in City Council Chambers.

There will be a Safety Committee meeting on Friday, September 17, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. to discuss T 94-2021 in City Council Chambers.

The next regular Council meeting will be on Monday, September 20, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. in City Council Chambers.

ADJOURNMENT:

President DeVries adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m.

Approval of minutes on September 20, 2021:

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

CLERK OF COUNCIL

. Alma Sine